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FEB 19 2004
Mr. Al Linero
Florida Department of Environmental Protection BUREAU OF AR REGULATION
Division of Air Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5500 :
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 &

RE: CPV Cana, Ltd.
Air Construction Permit 1110103-001-AC (PSD-FL-323)

Dear Mr. Linero:

Competitive Power Ventures, Inc. (“CPV™) has obtained air permit 1110103-001-AC (PSD-FL-
323) for its proposed CPV Cana. Ltd. (“CPV Cana™) project. Per our discussion last week, [ am
writing to inform you that CPV has determined that 1t will no longer pursue development of the
CPV Cana project. Please remove the site from the Division of Air Resources data bases.

If you require any additional information, please feel free to contact me at (781) 848-0253.

Sincerely,

\___ 4 -
Patricia A. DiOrio
Director
Competitive Power Ventures, Inc.

cc: Cathy M. Sellers, Moyle Flanigan
Gary A. Lambert, Jr, CPV
Peter J. Podurgiel, CPV
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